Removal of ruined croft on land that was formerly part of Croft 236 Culkein, Stoer IV27 4JG  

The plot has been decrofted and was originally part of croft 236 in Culkein. A site plan is attached for reference. The plot is located within the Assynt-Coigach National Scenic Area. The plot has views over the Bay of Culkein and looks northwards towards Cape Wrath. There is a small pier that is largely unused. There are two old cottages in the immediate area, namely, Seaside Cottage and Seafield House that are used primarily as holiday lets. A new build is underway in the adjacent plot. An illustration of the exact positioning of surrounding properties in relation to the plot is attached. 

In the course of purchasing the plot some research was done into the history of the area, Culkein and the croft itself.  John Homes catalogued the crofts and hand drew a map of the area in 1774 and this illustrates a number buildings located on and around the plot. The first Ordnance Survey map of Scotland produced in the years 1843-1882 shows the now ruined croft which is located on the site. The original documents are located in the National Library of Scotland. 

The plot is located 50m away from a Historic Scotland site, the Culkein Ice Houses. The plot is on the other side of the road, with the Ice Houses sitting in the bank of the beach. During previous centuries the bay was a thriving landing point for Salmon boats and the fish were kept cool in the Ice Houses. The build will not interfere with the integrity or value of the site as part of the history of the area. 

Assynt Crofters Trust was bought by the tenants of the Crofts in 1993, an event which is well documented and demonstrated the tenacity of the local crofters to take control of their homes and livelihood. 

The site has been photographed and a DVD of the photos are enclosed. 
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